From: Mitchell, Jeremy A - DNR

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 3:41 PM

To: Brian Youngwirth

Cc: becky@rlewistechnologies.com

Subject: RE: Former Neighborhood Cleaners-Appleton
Hello Brian,

This email acts as my acknowledgement of receipt/notice to proceed with the Site Work Plan for the
BRRTS: 02-45-585245 Neighborhood Cleaners (Former) case received by the DNR on 08/21/2020. All
actions must comply with the ch. NR 700 rule series, Wis. Adm. Code, and all other applicable state
statutes and administrative rules. This email does not represent a DNR approval. If you would like a
formal decision on any of the actions listed in the SIWP, you would need to submit a Fee and Technical
Assistance request. More information on this can be found in the following

link: https://dnr.wisconsin.gov/topic/Brownfields/Fees.html

That said, after a quick review | noticed a few items that we had previously discussed via phone:
1. PFAS will need to be scoped and addressed in future documentation, prior to coming in for
closure.
2. We had discussed placing a Monitoring Well near TW-6 & TW-7, however | do not see a
proposed well in this location on Figure 4.
3. We also discussed placing a piezometer to help define vertical extent of contamination, but
did not see a proposed location in the work plan.

In addition, please keep in mind that depending upon the results of the sampling, it may be necessary to
expand the sampling to define the degree and extend of the contamination.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
Thanks,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Jeremy Mitchell
Phone: (920 ) 366-6830
Jeremy.Mitchell@wisconsin.gov

From: Brian Youngwirth <byoungwirth@generalengineering.net>
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 11:53 AM

To: Mitchell, Jeremy A - DNR <jeremy.mitchell@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Former Neighborhood Cleaners-Appleton

Jeremy, | uploaded the SI Work Plan for the Former Neighborhood Cleaners site this morning. | will
have a hard copy sent out in the mail today. Please let me know if you have any concerns with the work
plan. As we discussed, we will likely be performing vapor sampling within the three manholes in the
source area but this may not happen to will have data from the new sampling points. Please let me
know if you have any questions.
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GENERAL ENGINEERING COMPANY ELECTRONIC FILE NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

This email and any electronic media transmitted with it are provided solely for the use of the addressee. Data, plans, specifications, reports, documents, and other
information recorded on or transmitted as electronic media are subject to undetectable alteration, either intentional or unintentional, due to, among other causes,
transmission, conversion, media degradation, software error, or human alteration. Accordingly, all such documents recorded on or transmitted as electronic media
are being provided to the addressee for informational purposes only, and not as an end product or as a record document. Any reliance on documents recorded on
or transmitted as electronic media is deemed to be unreasonable and unenforceable. The hard copy drawing(s) or other original document(s) produced by GENERAL
ENGINEERING COMPANY are the only true contract documents of record. Documents recorded on or transmitted as electronic media may not be used on other
projects, other additions to this project, or by third parties without the express written permission of GENERAL ENGINEERING COMPANY. Any unauthorized
modification or reuse of the transmitted electronic media shall be at addressee’s sole risk, and addressee agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold GENERAL
ENGINEERING COMPANY harmless for all claims, injuries, damages, losses, expenses and attorneys’ fees arising out of the unauthorized modification or use of
such electronic media.

The addressee understands that the use of any project related electronic media constitutes acceptance of the above conditions.

If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of
viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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